Historic Round Rock

107 South Mays “Post Office/Masonic Lodge” Built 1878

A. L. Bowers built this handsome two-story structure in 1878. In 1884, he sold the property to Round
Rock Masonic Lodge #227. In 1890, the Round Rock Post Office moved here. When the railroad
town was laid out in 1876, it assumed the postal name of Round Rock. The original settlement further
up Brushy Creek had its post office name changed to Old Round Rock. In 1891, the two Round Rock
post offices consolidated and operated from this location until 1960, when the Round Rock post office
moved two blocks down Main Street. The Masonic Lodge remained until 1984.




